Lyon, Richie

From: erica.gutierrez@state.co.us on behalf of DWR - DNR, Permitsonline
<dnr_dwrpermitsonline@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Lyon, Richie

Cc: DWRPermitsOnline@state.co.us; Daniel Torres; Drew Balsick; Adam FHDev Doyle; Huhn,
Ken

Subject: Re: Flying Horse North Filing No. 4 - Ponds A, B, and C Non-JD Forms

This email came from outside the HR Green organization. Please use caution when clicking on hyperlinks and
opening attachments

Hello,
these were received and have been forwarded to the division 1 office.

If you would like to check the status of a well permit application, please use this website: Well
Permit Search.

DWR forms are available via the eForms Dashboard.
Questions can be submitted through our AskDWR Portal.

Thank You,
B

P 303.866.3581x0
DWRPermitsOnline@state.co.us | dwr.colorado.gov/

On Wed, Dec 4, 2024 at 1:30 PM Lyon, Richie <richie.lyon@hrgreen.com> wrote:

Hello, attached are the Non-JD Water Impoundment Structure forms for Ponds A, B, and C within the Flying Horse
North Filing No. 4 development. Accompanying the forms are the Construction Drawings for the detention ponds
with the spillway details and basin grading plans. As these are non-jurisdictional, County criteria has been
followed for the freeboard vertical height of 1.0’ minimum from the un-detained water surface elevation within
the spillway to the top of pond berm. The reported freeboards on the forms are from the spillway crest to the top
of pond berm per the detail.

Thank you,

Richie Lyon, PE

Project Manager — Land Development
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